THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, August 20, 1957, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. D.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon presiding.

Members present: Miller, Chitwood, Simpson, and Griffith.

Members absent: Cook, Sikes, and Van Meter. The meeting was opened with a prayer by Rev. Edwin Skirvin. Councilman Griffith moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the minutes of the last regular meeting on August 6th be approved as mailed. to the Common Council; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Griffith presented for consideration an ordinance pertinent to the moving of certain buildings located on City property. After first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Griffith moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the Ordinance as introduced be placed on second reading at the next meeting; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Griffith presented for first reading Ordinance pertinent to the price of lots at Roschill Cemetery. After first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Gouncilman Griffith moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the proposed Ordinance pertaining to the charges on cemetery lots be placed on second reading at the next meeting; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Simpson **pres**ented a resolution to move a house from 1515 East Tenth to 400 North Clark as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 10. 1957

BE IT RESOLVED that Daniel Baker be permitted to move a house over the Streets of the City of Bloomington.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Daniel Baker promise to indemnify damages which may be incurred in the moving of the house, and will pay to the City of Bloomington any damages which may be done to any property of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, including any damages to the street, curbs or sidewalks of said city and that the said Daniel Baker file in the Clerk's office a Surety Bond guaranteeing performance in the manner absove in the sum of \$1000.00 with said Daniel Baker as Principal therein and with some Surety Company approved by the City of Bloomington as Surety thereon.

BE IT FURTHER RESULVED that the moving of the house above referred to shall be accomplished within ten (10) days from the time such moving is commended until the moving is finished and that the moving of said house will not be later than August 30, 1957.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Resolution No! 10, 1957 be duly adopted and the work to be completed within ten (10) days under the supervision of the C, ty Engineer and State Highway. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unahimously carried.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the I. U. Cab Co. be permitted to cut the curb at 113 South Walnut directly adjacent to the alley for a distance of 12 feet, work to be done under the super-vision of the City Engineer and State Highway; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Griffith that the action of the Council committee be confirmed in the approval of the cutting of the curb at 318-322 South Jordan; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the City Attorney be authorized and directed to draw up a contract as petitioned for water service by Arthur Raney and others south from Rhorer's Road to Beck's Corner; (Letter and petition on file in Clerk's office); motion unanimously carried,

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Griffith that the City Attorney be instructed not to oppose a suit to vacate the alley at 1309-1315 East Second Street; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the Recommendations of the Traffic Commission as of July 9th be approved and the Traffic Schedule of the Traffic Ordinance be amended as recommended; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the claims be allowed as presented; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

65

ATTEST:

100VVI

Tary unlup Treasurer